05/12/2024, 16:00 Gmail - Re: Fw: Pulse oximeter lead

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Fw: Pulse oximeter lead
1 message

Gallagher Simon <Simon.Gallagher@westerntrust.hscni.net> 5 December 2024 at 15:06
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

We would probably only require 2 leads so if you can tell me what the carriage is on that | can get the
order sent in.

Regards

Simon Gallagher
medical technical officer
W.H.S.C.T

Altnagelvin hospital
N.ireland

ext 214570
mob - 07585882314

_ Western Health
HSC and Social Care Trust

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.qgriffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 16:03

To: Gallagher Simon <Simon.Gallagher@westerntrust.hscni.net>
Subject: Re: Fw: Pulse oximeter lead

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Stay Alert - Think before you Click - Stop a potential Cyber Attack

Good afternoon Simon,
Thank you for your enquiry.
The price of part number 0014851 - pulse oximetry wrap sensor is £189 each. These are currently in stock.

There would be a carriage charge, | could work this out if you require an official quotation. | would need to know how
many you require.

Many thanks.
Kate Griffiths
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 2 Dec 2024 at 15:52, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Gallagher Simon <Simon.Gallagher@westerntrust.hscni.net>
Date: Mon, 2 Dec 2024 at 15:49

Subject: Fw: Pulse oximeter lead

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi There

Could you please give me an up-to-date price for the viamed smart sat type 0014851 reusable 1.2 m
spo2 sensor as detailed below in previous emails thanks

Regards

Simon Gallagher
medical technical officer
W.HS.CT

Altnagelvin hospital
N.ireland

ext 214570
mob - 07585882314

H) Western Health
HSC and Social Care Trust

From: Morrison Shane <Shane.Morrison@westerntrust.hscni.net>
Sent: 02 December 2024 15:36

To: Gallagher Simon <Simon.Gallagher@westerntrust.hscni.net>
Subject: Fw: Pulse oximeter lead

Many thanks
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Shane Morrison

Medical Technical Officer
WHSCT
Altnagelvin

07766362960

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 09 September 2020 17:08

To: Morrison Shane <Shane.Morrison@westerntrust.hscni.net>

Subject: Re: Pulse oximeter lead

Good afternoon Shane,

The number for the part you require is 0014851, pulse oximetry wrap sensor. The price breaks are as follows:

1= £ 180.00 [[2=£171.00 [[3=£162.00 [[11=£153.00 I

There may be a carriage charge, it would depend upon where the order was being sent to.
Many thanks.
Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work
from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but
emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers
as best we can.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 9 Sep 2020 at 10:31, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Morrison Shane <Shane.Morrison@westerntrust.hscni.net>
Date: Wed, 9 Sep 2020 at 10:27
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Subject: Pulse oximeter lead
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

This e-mail is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.

Hi,
| was wondering if you could give me a order number and price for baby spo2 lead shown in
the picture below.

Best regards, Shane

s Department

23923 Selmsdorf, Garmany

el VIV D

[REF] 12020112001

VM-2160
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Get Outlook for Android
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This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is

addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the Trust or organisation it was sent from.

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and

that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly

prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please contact the sender.

The content of this e-mail and any attachments or replies may be subject to public disclosure

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless legally exempt.
The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s). No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSC. The
content of emails sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring
compliance with HSC policies and procedures. Please be aware that e-mail may not be a secure medium. This e-
mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored and monitoring and blocking software may be
used. While HSC takes precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be
accepted by HSC in the event that the email is infected by a computer virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to
take their own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSC may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. All emails held by HSC may also be disclosed, where required, under
the UK GDPR and Data Protection Act 2018.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1677348182923933977%7Cmsg-f:1817613377184445...  6/6



